N R AGARWAL INDUSTRIES LTD

October 14, 2024

To, To,

The General Manager, Asst. Vice President,

BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,

Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai- 400 001 Mumbai- 400 051

BSE Scrip Code: 516082
NSE Symbol: NRAIL

Sub: Compliances-Reqg. 39 (3) - Details of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate

Please find enclosed details of loss of share certificate as required under Reg. 39 (3) - Details
of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate.

Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason

No No. Shares
005249 | Amrutlal ] 10963 3753801 - 3753900 100 Lost By
Popat Holder

The intimation received from our RTA- Link Intime India Pvt Ltd and shareholder regarding
loss of share certificate is enclosed.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,

For N R Agarwal Industries Limited,
POOJ A g:ggzuy signed by POOJA HITESH

HITESH
DAFTARY s

80a8657ce1c49
Date: 2024.10.14 11:42:52 +05'30"

Pooja Daftary
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Encl.: As stated above

email: admin@nrail.com, website: www.nrail.com

CIN: L22210MH1993PLC133365
REGD. OFF. : 502-A/501-B, FORTUNE TERRACES, 5TH FLOOR, OPP. CITI MALL, NEW LINK ROAD,
ANDHERI (W), MUMBAI — 400 053. TEL: +91 22 67317500, FAX: +91 22 26730227



-
inward@linkintime.co.in Sl
From: Pratham Shah <pratham.shah@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 15:31
To: Inward Linkintime
Cc: Jyoti Aher
Subject: Inward stop mark for Lost by holder
Attachments: popat.pdf

Dear Inward,
Client Name: N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited

Folio: 005249

b

Name: AMRUTLAL J POPAT !
Q15351 S0 110Y

Kindly inward stop mark for lost by holder. e
Vi
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From :
Ashokkumar Amrutial Popat
Navrang Apartment, Block No.(8,

Nr. Jalaram Society, n 0 pra esor

{ ¥ LR o

Junagadh-362 001.(Guj.)
Mob. : 9426230860

To,

Lilnk Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,
vikhroli (West)

y LA Q:’%\.Ef‘?g o\od3

200 B0

3

Date : 07/09/2024

Mumbai - 400 083. i
Sir, |
Unit : N.R. Agarwal Ind. Ltd.
FolioNo.  : 005249
Sub. - Sybmission of documents for Transmission cum Duplicate Share

Certificate.
Ref. - Your letter No. IDS00977 Dt. 14/06/2024.

With reference to your above referred objection letter, I hereby relodge my request for
Transmission cum Duplicate Share Certificate clearing the two objections raised by

your said letter as detailed below :

1. Original copy of doctor's certificate in respect of legal heir Rajesh Amrutial Popat
is furnished herewith. Please note that notarized certificate of doctor is not
possible and the original certificate of the doctor should be suffices ‘I‘

e

2. Duly executed and notarised affidavit for chage of signature of legel heir Rajes '

Amrutial Popat is furnished herewith.
Kindly process my request at the earliest.

Thanking You.

bty

Ashokkumar Amrutlal Popat
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